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us v. John Doe 
December 9, 1948 
Pres. by Messrs. Dcinegan, 

Whearty and Strine. 
f , ' 

Stripling 

ROB E R T E. S T RIP LIN G, called us a witness, 

having first been sworn, testified as follows: 

BY i>lR. WHEARTY: 

Q Mr. Stripling what is your official posi tion'l 

A I am the Chief Invesitgator of the House Committee on 

Un-American Activities. 

Q And how long have you been in that position? 

A I have been ' with the Committee since 1938. In 1938 I 

was tho Secretary of the Committee. In 1939 I was the 

Secretary of the Committee. In 1940 I was Hppointed Secretary 

and Chief Investigator; which posi tions I have held since, 

with the exception of 18 months in the Army. 

Q Now, Mr. Stripling, this Grand Jury, us you know, is 

interested in a pretty detailed knowledge, if it~s possible, 

of the way in which these fHInoUS films carne to light. And 

rather than ask you specific questions, it would seem to me 

that we will just give you a general question of this charac-

ter and have you describe it in y'our own words: Will you 

describe that mHtter as fully ils you can, please'? 

A All right, sir. On November 30 -- may I refer to my notes? ' 

Q Oh, by all means, certainly. A On November 30 an 

individual by the name of Nicholas S. Vazzana, who is a 

lawyer, I understand, and acts as an investieator for a firm 

of lawyers in New York Cl ty --

Q Did you have an address for him? A No, sir, I 

don't. But I think I can tell you how you can reach him. 
Kisseloff-24839 
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Stripling 

f -, . I. He ~ame to me some time ago and said that he was working 
j 
I I for the firm of lawyers that were representing Whi ttaker 
( 

I Chambers in the 11 bel matter. He asked me [ -or' copie s of the , 

this statement tome, he said: "Alger Hiss better go shoot 

himself. " And I had no idea woo t he was re ferring to; except 

for the way in 'which he said it, he indicated that something 

important had developed in the case. It so happens that 

Congressman Nixon, of the':;ommittee on Un-American Activities, 

who had been principally in charge of the Biss-Chambers 

can troversy for tr,e Commi ttee acting principally as a sub-

Committee, had just arrived back in ';'iashington thut morning, 

so I asked Mr. Vazzana if he would go up to see Mr. Nixon 

with me. I took him up to Mr. Nixon's office, introduced 

him and !.lsked him if he wo uld tell Mr. Hi x on wh a t he was 

referring to. Whereupon he said to me that he was not 

privileged to do that, tha t he was under instructions 

thrcugh his firm of lawyers tha t Judge Ghe s tnu tin 

Baltimore hadLns truc ted him that they would be in contempt 

to discuss the mutter. And Vie talked with him for SOffi e 

time, but he did not divulge the nature of the development, 

except ~hat he defin1tely gave us the impression that 

something very unusual had occurred. 

() At tha t time, Mr. Stripling, had you been informed 
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stripling 

of the voluntary turning ovor of these other documents in 

Baltimore? A No, sir. 

Q You knew nothing of that whatever? A In fact, 1. 

didn't even ~cnoV'i that they were taking pre-trial testimony 

.or deposi tiona. The following morning I meaD, this item 

appeared in the Washington Post, this .was Wednesday, 

December 1, 1948, in a column entitled The Federal Diary, by 

Jerry Klutz. Jerry Klutz, as you may know, writes a very 

famous column in Washington on government affairs. In the 

column, under the ~itle of "Loyalty," he states as follows: 

(Reading) "The Hiss-Chambers fight is slated to make news 

again very shortly. Since· Alger Hi s s sued VVhi ttaker Chamber~ 

fo:r libel attorneys for both men have been taldng detailed 

depositions from witnesses, including the two principals. 

Some vary. startling information on who is a liar is reported 

to have been uncovered." Whon I saw th.9t in·thepaper I 

called Mr. Nixon and asked him if he had seen it and he said' 

that he had not. He said, "If Vazzana comes in today,be 

sure and 'bring; him up. We want to talk to him again." 

Vazzana did· come by., I showed him this clipping. He made 

no comment whatsoever. I took him to Mr. Nixon's office 

, and again Mr. Nt'xon trle'd to gat 'him to tell us: what had 
~ 

developed, but he 'would not. We lef,t the building, went out ~ 

to lt~.nch,. Mr.Nlxcn and ,I discussed it, during the lunch 
, '. 

'period and we both decided that 1 t· would 'be a goOd.idea to go 

and see 'Whl ttaker .Chambers. Now ,the ,reaso~: we did tha,t wa.s 1, 

..... '--', Kisseloff-24841 
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Stripling 

because during the hearing on Whittaker Chambers it was very 

apparent to me that he \HiS withllOlding information, because 

he would not fill in certain details which I felt that he 

shoulci, and from time to time in the record or in the cw. rse 

of the hfHirings I spoke :cather strongly to Mr. Chambers on 

and off the record, in which I practicl:llly accused him of 

. holding out and I kept saying to hi!:l thl:it it ;-Vii S il;~possible 

for us to handle a hearing or a CBHe of this kinci unless we 

had the full cooperation of a witness, unless he was frank 

and sincere in all of his answers. 

BY MH. DONEGAN:· 

~ Mr. Stripling, I don't moan to interrupt you at this 

'I time, but with reference to his answers btJfore the Committee, 

, 
" 

either in executive session or in a public session, is it 

your recollection -- of course, the bast evidence of that 

would be the racord, but is it your recollection that 

Mr. Chambers stated before the Committee, undGr oath, that 

he d1d not have any information whl ch would corroborate the 

fact that he was e1ving inforwation as an e~pionago agent? 

iA 
I 

Mr. Donegan, I wood like to check the record as to what 

__ I he' said on that. I don't -- I mean, I think that during 
! 
i ,1' tho course of the hearing that we were definitely under the 
~ I impression that if he had any information it had baen 

1. destroyed. 

t Q I would like to pursuo it just ;s little bi t further, 

. " - ' ," , i, -I- because I think it's pertinent, especially fo,L1 the Grand 

_~ __ -~~.-___ ~~_~:~ ~ : .. ~~ _ . __ J __ ': ... ,- ......_ , . _, Kisseloff-24842 
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Stripling 

Jury since Mr. 'Chambers hes appeared before this Grand Jury 

previous to this. Of course, the Committee was interested 

in not only the · Communist situation as it existed, or as 

Mr. Chambers alleged it existed, and as Hi:!s denied it 

existed, but also the possibility of espionage or whether 

there was actual information tranami tted: I;l['l d of course it 

would 'be quite material whether the cJ.ocumonts wel~e transmitted. 

Nmv, is it your recollection -- and I realize that the record 

isn't hero, isn't available to you novl, but is it your 

recollection that thtJre were questions asked which would 

logically bring that out if Chambers hadn't been withholding 

the information deliberately? A I remember that in his 

original statement which he mad8 before tho Committee the 

first time he appeared, that the question of ultimat8 espionage 

came up, in which he was describing the formation of the 

setting up of this apparatus within the governmont and he 

stated -- I believe the record can bear me out on this 

that espionage was the ultimate objective or one of the 

ultimate objectives. , On that, on Vlhetiler or not a direct 

question was asked, 1 would have to check. the record. 

Q Now, in addition to tha.t, with reference to your 

position with the Committee, outside of the public h e arings 

or the executive he arings, do you know whether Chl:lmbers 

misled the Committee with reference .to the giving of these 

docwnents or whether he had auy documents or whether he had 

anything to corroborate the statement that he made? 

Kisseloff-24843 
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A Well, I know thi s: that not only the i!1lvestigators but 

~ myself asked Mr. Chambers time and tfme again if he had any 

additional information, anything to bear out what he had 

stated. 

Q And you would conclude, vii th referer.ce to your 

experience a8 an investigator, that Chambers did mislead the 

Investlgators wlth reference to this information? 

A Oh, there 1s no question about that. 

Q The Grand Jury is particularly interestod in that 

point. A No, there is no quostion about th!:it. 

Q Of course, you realize the situation; that it had 

been well known and there "{,ore two people who :H1d given 

testimony under oath, and Chambers, who was makln2~ the 

allegation, did not at that time or did not until recently 

come up wi th the se dOC1lmen ts • A Oh, yea. 

Q And it's your conclusion, wi th reference to your 

position in the Committee, that he was misleading the 

Committee? 1>. Oh, there is no aL,estion alxut that. And 

I W&s as surprised as anyone when the documents developed. 

Q All right. I'm sorry to have interrupteu your --

A All right, sir. After reading the Jerry Klutz column and 

again talking to Vazzana, Mr. Nixon and I de cided to go 

immediately to 'NeRtminster and see Mr. Ghambe!'s. I put in a 

call to him at Westminst~r. He answered the phone. I usked 

him if he would be there during the ufternoon. He said that 

he would. I dldn' t say tha t ]'I;r. Nixon would accornpan:v me j 

Kisseloff-24844 
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I just simply fJeid, HI want to s'~e you, bond I'll be up be­

fore six 0' clock. II Mr. Nixon and I, accompanied by a 

Committee stenographer, Mrs. Rose Purdy, urove up to West-

. minster in Mr. Nixon I s automobile. We arrived there it was 

dark; I would say it was around six 0' clock. We went to the 

house. Mrs. Chambers finnlly answered the door. She said 

that Mr. Chambers was in the barn, milking. 'lia went in and 

had a seat. I would Bay in 10 or 15 minutes Mr. Chambers 

~ppeared. He was in his working clothes, or milking clothes, 

and he sat down find we talked for u few minutes, and then 

I -- Mr. Nixon took out thin article in Jerry Klutz's 

column and read it to Mr. Chambers and said, "Well, what 

about this?tI And at that point I interrupted Mr. Nixon and 

I said, "Mr. Chambers, as you know" -- , and I said, "1 know 

you a re not going to like tht B, but" -- and he in terrupted 

me and he said, iiMr • Stripling, T know exactly what you are 
~. 

going to say. I' He Baid, II You have said it befor~." And I 

said, "Yes, I certainly have • You have l;>een wi thholding 

information." And he said, ItYes, I have been vJithholding 

, information, that's true." We then asked him what this was 

all about. And -he told us the same thing that Mr. Hazzana 

had told us, and that was that he would be in contempt of 

court if he discussed it. 

Q May I interrupt you there. . Did -Mr. ?hambera recogn1~e 

this Mr. Hazzana, or whatover his name 1s? A No, Hazzana's 

, name was not mel:'ltioned at all' to Mr~ . Chambers, and ·we didn't 
(' ·r;""···- . . 

... -.. . . Kis5ek)ff~24845 
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bring up Mr. IIazzana's name. In other words, knowing Chambers 

ana having had him before the Committee 30 r:wny times, he is 

a :!'a the r -- he is the kind of person you have to work on to 

get tmy kind of information. He doesn't volunteer anything. 

And Mr. Nixon kept trying to find ou t from h1m wh8t hud been 

presented at the pre-trial. 

(Continued by IFG) 
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BY 'MR. WHEAR'l'I: 
, ' 

Q Go ahead. A Now" ~s you understand, I work 
" 

for the Comm1ttee. It lslDY Job~, ' , 1Ir. Nixon is a 'm,em~er 
, 

o~ the Comml ttee ,and 1s very enthu81~8t10 ,I ' 101l.d say. 

' and'OoDoerned about th1s ~a~e, and he ,has worked ver'7~r4 ; 

o'n ' it. 

.Well, the tollowing artlole appeared th~sa~e 

day that the 1 tem appeared lnMr .. -Kluttz' oolumn, 'in the ; 

WASHINGTON DAILY NEWS, and 1 t s'ay s: 

IIBlss • ChambarsP8:r4'FJ Probe B1 ts Dead End. n 

It 1s a Un1ted' Press d1spatoh; 

"The Justioe Depa'rtmen·t i. about ready to drOp 

its 1nvestigat1on ot the oelebrated AlgeIlliss~\fh1ttaker 

'Chambers oontroversy, it was learned ~oday. Department 

offioials st1l1 have 'under study' the question ot a pos­

s1ble perjury proseout10n.But offioials la1d pr1vately 

that unless add! t10nal ev1denoe 1s torthoom1ng, they are 

1no11ned to torget the whole thi~. 

Kisseloff-24847 



... ") 
.1 

i 
! 
I 

I 

3';''1';3 :! 

Stripll~ 

"The perjury quest10n arose when Mr. Chambers, 

an adm1tted ex-Oommunist who 1s now with Time Magazine, 

oharged under oath that Mr. Hiss was a member of a pre­

war Commun1st underground 1n official Washington. Mr. 

H1ss, a former State Department offio1al, den1ed it 

also under oath. Their oonflioting statements were made 

dur1ng House Un-Amer1can Act1vities Comm1ttee's hearings 

last Bummer on Communists 1n the Government. The Commit­

tee turned their testimony over to the Just1ce Department 

for a perjury investigation. 

1I0ne department source said that on the bas1s 

at ava1lable ev1denoe, off10ials in oharge of the case 

believe 1t would be unwise to take it before a Grand Jury. 

But he emphasized th1s attitude could ohange over-nigh t 

11' be House Committee dug up some new evidence. [or the 

department investigators) 

II The F. B. I. has taken part in the department I s 

inVestigation. Attorney General Tom C. Clark has as-

signed the case to Special Ass1stant John Ford Baecher 

and U. S. Attorney George Morr1e Fay.~ 

As I say, th1s art1cle appeared the same day. 

Mr. N1xon was considerably oonoerned that 1f new ev1denoe 

had been subm1tted - evidenoe whioh would oause Var.zana 

to make the statement to us wh10h he d1d - then he won­

dered what it was all about. 

" . . - - ---.-'-.-'-., .. , .. -.. -.- ~ ---- --..... ---.-~ - .---- ... ---------.--
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Strip11ng 

We 11Tent to Mr. Chambers, and as I say we had 

this ·conversation. He would not tell us what he had sub­

mitted. He did say thiS, however - and I think th1s 18 

very signifloant - - he used the expression - - no, I8JIl 

sorry, 1t was not that way -:- - In trylng to find out from 

hlm exaotly what had happened, I said, "I have heard by 

rumor that you dropped a bomb-shell at th1s pre-trlal 

exam1nation. a Mr. Chambers sald, "Yea, but," he sald, 

"the first ofte will be nothing compared to the second 

one • • 

Now, he would not comment beyond that. He said 

he oould not g1 ve testimony, ths,t he would have to talk 

to his lawyers, and so forth. 

BY MR. DONEGAN: 

We left. 

Q That was out atthe'farm? A That, was in h1s 

drawing room at the fArm. ' . 

. BY ICR '~ . WHEAR'l'I : 

QOn Deoember lat't " A On Deoember lat. Mr. 

N1xon ' and ·X,dro"e. ~aOk~c» ,!wa~ehlnfttton ,. ,, ' . : on" the': 'w~,',:baOlf :' 
. ~' . . ' • ~. ~ ', '. ' . ' ' . • ' . r . ':. : _ . ., . " :. ' '\'_;, ., ,' " >. \: . ', .. . .. : ... \ ,, ' ,.;; 

,~ we Ci1sou8secl it , very ':t~,oroughly ,I ,8S ~; : ~at: hel:'OC?,uld be 
• " ,','.: ' . : .... . , ., ': ~' .. ': ,: -." >, _ .! •. . . '. ~: "" . ,. • • :" " ;, ' ~ J, . ; .... ~. '-: ' :L ':~ :" '; :': ' ',:' :'. ~ .: .... :e' '~lth,hold1ng,~w~at' ,he , ~d , ln~n~' • . , 'i ~ut ,~r?t'> ~,l!s : a't't~- ' 

" ' . ' • " J - J ' ) il~~ '. ' 

, " ,L ~, .- ,~Ud~,,~,: , Iln~ ; t,:ro.,"! i k~~~~:~ : ,~l~:r: ~,e ,,~;~r~, :~on~~~o~~:~:(0~t,: , ,~,e ' I' 
" , , I ' ,did 'then have ' some intormatl'oh'. ':' ' , ' ' : ' ,' , : ,,'\. :. '" >, ! 

~ .. (.'.. , . I.: ., ': . '., . ':' " ·~I,, ., .'.,.. .. t, .! ;·"' , · :·,· - ~f!' · " , ~ ~ \.;~r '~ ){ " " '" .t 
, ' , ' < , :' , ' I" :' .' :: " ' X' told Mr~ "' Nixo~" , ', :tbat '!I';thoqht,~ 'ii(~a8 'imp'or.,t~,t ' , II' 
• "<, • ~. I <' , ' , ~ , " ! " , " :, . "~ ' ~ i' J ": ',~ " : ;,,~ • ,'1:, 1 \;;." " ·~, ' !f; :.~.! l: ' ~ ' \ , ',f:l\ '1'\ , . ' , .' . ~' ~!' . J 

:; .... ,' .. ; ' ,,-;' ': ' : 'that:,: 'the' t~'8t, : ' ,thlng h8 ~:40 ":, ; an4 .' ,,tba~' ~i:: '40 :: ,i,t;,'itb-.:~':: 'n~"~lt· ',J, 

: ~-~- .', ........ ~~- --; · .~.-T~-:--~~~~~JS-~,.:~;' .. L~l( c:f!~:"f: ';· .'·iL;:.i~~··I. " 
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was to go to his off1oe and oR1I the Federc.l Bureau of 

·Invest1gat1on, Dod tell them everything the.t he knew about 

1t, whlah he d.ld. 

He went to hie office [it approx1mately eleven 

o t clock ~ according to h1m _. I didn I t aocompany h1m. he let 

me out 1n front of the Houae Off1ce Building - and he 

oalled a h1gh off1cial ot th e FEdar-al Bureau of Invest1ga­

tion, and told h1m everything that we had lea.rned. 

BY MR. DONEGAN: 

Q Do you knoW' the nF-.ma 0 t tha t offie inl 'i A Yes, 

sir, I do. 

Q Will you give 1t? A It was Ass1stant Direot-

or Lou Nichols. The follow1ng morn1ng, at about seven 

ololook, or s1x-thirty, I bel1eve it was 

Q WOUld. that be Deoemb~r 2nd 'I A Deoember 2nd _ 

I reoe1ved a 'phone oall from Ml". Nixon at home. He aake d 

me it ·I could meet h1m in my office at seven-thirty. 

That was rather early, and unusually early for offices to 

open1n Wash1ngton, n1r.e o'clock being the usual time, 

',; . but I told him I would be there. 
f 

He said, U It 1 s very 
! 1mportant.1I 

Mr • N1xon \i8.S 1 eavlng to gn to Panama the. t day. 

'. r!,'· on a' two 0 'olock boat, B.nd he had to be in Ne~l York. 1 
. '. ' 

go~.tlad upln trntflc Rnd then, when I got to the office, 

~a8 about r1ve m1nut.es to e1ght. and Mr. N1xon had left. 

....... , .... ,- ~- ~ _ ........... - . 
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I Boweve:r. he 1e1'1; me: a note In.: ldllch h~ ,sa~'d' l~ 
t . I 

.\ etteot - I have forgot .ten ~e 8,mot wor,dlngor : thenot~ · - - , 

! he sald. II I have been th1:aU,tlng~18 ovo •• 
! 

poena lmmedla tell" uponOha~bere., and' serve 1 t 'bef~re ' noon, 

~t possible, oalling tor ev's71thlngln: his possession ln 

t dooumen tary torm. n .. .-- ~. 

At 8:15 Mr .. Nlxoncalled me from ttl! Pennsylvania 

train, and I told him that I ( hltd gotten h1s note, and 1-

would see to it thnt a subpoena was served, 1t:I oould 
., 

find Mr. Chambers. 

The subpoena was prepared, and I called Mr. 

Chambe:r-s and asked h1m if he would stop:by my offloe that 

day, that I wanted to see h1m. 

BY MR. WHEARTY : 

" 1 ",' 

Q You knew he was com1ng to Washington? A Yes. 

I am sorry I forgot to tell you that. Be told us he was 

going to the State Depa.rtment to testify ooncerning a 

loyal~ caee. He aald he would stop by, and I didn't 

tell him wr~ I wanted to Bee hlm, or ~1thlng. 

Q Before we get too fnr into that, let me ask 

you th1s quest1on: When you drew that subpoena., it was 

\~hat is known in the trade Sf; Ei "flyer' - - in :other 

words, a gene~al Bubpoenn? A That'B r1ght, sir. 

Q Couohed 1n the mOB t genera1 terms, 80 as to 

be a oatch-all for praotically anyth1ng ln connect10n with 

the matterY A That's r1ght. I ment10ned the names of 
Kisseloff-24851 
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8verrbo4y who was involved in the oase. There is no ques­

tion about that;tb.at it waH a blanket subpoena .. 

Mr. Chambers oame by my otfice at about f~ min-

: utes atter two. I said, "I have a subpoena here, upon you, 
I 
! oalling for all documAnts, any material whatsoever, in your 

possession, to be produced ~orthwlth, and you are to appear 

betore the Committee on - I thlnk lt was - the 17th, to 

g1ve testimony oonoerning these documents." 

And he then reaohed in h1s pocket and handed me 

a note, saying, "Well, here ls one document," but he sald, 

nI w111 be glad to turn over the others." 

This is not the orig1nal of the document; that i8 

ln the fl1es ln Washington, but I have copled it verbatim, 

and 1t you like I should be glad to of fer 1 t. 

Q Read 1t 1nto the record. 

"Karl -

A It says: 

"3-4-~ 

nlf you have glven up play1ng around with my 

g1rl triend, she wishes you would take your stuff 

out of her oloset, so she can use it tor her olothes 

1nstead of yours!" 

Then there ls an "H" wlth one quote, ending it. The "R" 

1s not 1n quotes. 

I said, after exam1ning 1t, "I am particularly 

interested in th1s dooument, beoause you are addressed as 

Karl, n and. there had been 'some oontroversy in the pub110 

- ..... -

Kisseloff-24852 



IFu.-7 

i 

! 
i 
I , 

i 
f 
I 

f ' 

I ' , 1 

i' 
i I 

I 
i , 
I, 
1 

:' , "I ' , ' " ~;. , 

" I i 

',:: I 

Str1p11ng 

reoord as to whether or not he had been known as "Karl l or 

"George Crossley" or other names. 

typed. 

Q Was that a handwr1tten name? A Th1s 11 typed. 

Q But was the orlginal also typed' :A Also 

BY MR. DONEGAN: 

Q Bas any exam1nation been made of the paper to 

determ1ne Its age' A No, sir. The paper appears to be 

rather old; 1t 18 a lIttle yellow. 

BY MR. WHEARTY : 

' Q Has any examInatIon been made to compare th,~ 

typing In the note - - let me withdraw thIs quest1on. I 

know you oouldn't make suoh an exam1nation,s1noe you d1dn't 

have the origInal doouments - ' I w11l withdraw the quest1on. 

A JUROR: Was any handwr;1 tI~g on: tha t 

memorandum? 

THE WITNESS: : No,slr. 

Q Did you questio~ hilDas to~e ldentity of the 
. ' ' i. ,: <', ' ., _ -" 

AYes, .,l'r. I~.ked h1DLWho wrote 
, ." ~. 

vr1 ter, ot the 'BD, 

1-(. ' Ot ooarse, when I saw ~~ , 1I ,H~ 11mmedla te~f ' ~,ald~· Ie 

this' :rrom H1'sii,· and he 88:1d, : aNo. I dp,#' t tb~~:' 8,,~1 

belle've it 1ite1the~trom " ~.nrl , doi.l~n8Lor - - ,a, " I WOuld 
• I ' , '. • 

.. ' " , , ' , I , , ' ,'~ :, . ,,:,,:.: "r',' .".) .>, '.! . _ " '. " . ,j' "",.:1,' .... ::; . . ,-: ",:, .. ': 
,11k • ..- to be pO_81tlve ' about ',thl~}',:,,'bfo.!l'seJ I ., hav,e ' ~ ':!JSr.l:l!g >~ ", , 

"," ',.: 'r ,:;::.:,a~·, ~~·~!~;~t~tj~~·,;~i!;i;;~~~~f:~(n·l' 
, " : ~ ' ! ", " ' , . i ::then ' to1'4'\hlm'/Wbeh'Fh;e; tint8he4·,;:a·t /,i:tbe': ":lot&l','7 " ,, \ ' 
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Stripling 

hear1ng, that he was to come baok by my office, and that 

I would acoompany him to Westm1nster to receive the docu­

ments that he was to turn over. 

B:t MR. DONEGAN: 

Q Mr. Str1p11ng, up to that point had there been 

any d1scussion, either w1th Chambers or this lawyer you 

had prev10usly been talking w1th, oonoerning the deposi­

tions that had been taken by Hiee' attorneys in Balt1more? 

A Only except what I told you about Vazzana coming by 

the otfioe. He d1d say that the depositions were belng 

taken, but he didn't say whose depos1t1on was being taken, 

but we knew that-they were taking pre-tr1al testimony 1n 

Balt1more. 

Q Go ahead. A Mr, Chambers left the room, and 

I endorsAd the subpoena and put the t1me,and so forth, on 

1 t. and f11 ad 1 t, 

He oalled me late that afternoon and said, "I 

have fin1shed here, and I w111 stop by, a It 1'.'8S getting 

rather ~e, and I ha~ bsen up late the n1ght betore, going 

up to his plaoe, and I then oalled for two of tre investi­

gators on the statt - Mr. Appell and Mr. Wheeler - and I 

told them that I wan ted them to aooompany Mr. Chambers to 

Westm1nsterand to piok up the dooumen·te or material re-

I terred to 1n the 8ubpoena. 
j 
I 

.1 

1 

BY MR. WBEAR'1'Y: . , ., 

Q Up to that p01nt, you dldn't have the faintest 
:r··· -.-

· ··Kisseloff~24854 
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" ' ". not10n, as.1 ' UDdel'Itan4 l.t ., ;tha1i t~ere···' were an1t1~~1 ' I 
~~ :',: ,':'\\ \ " ', . , .. ' ", " . _ "" , . ' '.;_ , " ;""'~ "1', " .... : ."1 _ ' . . ' j., . • ~ . ," , • • .• : , ' r '":' ,', ( 

I ' ' . !'<A '. No f ·exoept tor · one .th~~ ~:t~t ~. · 9~ber8 ~4 · 8a~4 . · . \ 
I ...• " ... . " J . ; ' " .. ' [ 

f 
· to Ille, al we were ".lea.,s;ns , ~ea1;iIl1nste~ ' :the n1gh't ' betoi;'e~ :- :: 
..' /, , , ' " ' , ·_1' ",I" ,\ , , :',,' ' . '. , • .; . :'. "',,": : !:":,' 

. . Returned to, me and aa~4; ;' :~.~,o :7~U. mow ,a . ,real good ' ph~to-

· 'sraph1 'o~eohn101art"and :: I' ~'a;~d,' ·' ,t.eI, I Ibaye . o_~~ · ori~.:: - I 
. - . ' . '. ' . ' , ' . ' . '. ' . '! ' ...... . .' 

I· 
I 
I ataff," and he la~d, . -"el1', ·tha'tt s 'all, I Juat :V(;ndered ' ,. 

. . . .; .' · , r -·' . ' : . ... : 1 I 

it fOU had one·. ~ That 1~ the 0~17 lndloat10n I had that 1 I 
I 
j 

I 
, . 

' 1,t aa1ght be 8Omethln8, : t,~ ~', ~.~~P~o~ure. or dooumentl 

wMoh' had to ' be,bro~ght out.: 
. . . .. . . ~ , 

i 

Mr. Obambera .0.e10to the oft10e, and I read 

!:. . the: sUbpoena', '::1~ etfeot,to, h1m,ariel I : ~a1d, ny, ou 'are to 
I ' 
I' . proceed wi'ttl the.ae . two gentlemen~ and 1n reaponaeto the 

i' ;' ; .subpoena ·f ou are " to then aDd there ' tum ' Qver to ' .them . all 
t . ; 

1 1 " documents and ,mate~la18 and so tortb1n 10ur 'posseas10n, a 
: ! . I 

.: I .. ·· 
: I· 

I 

I· 
./ 

1 

. 
'F 
. ! 

; ! 
1 

' 1 

and ' they ·lett. . 

" The next mor.nlng~ about 9:15, Mr. Wbeelerand 
. . 

· Xr~' :Appelloame ,baok 1nto~e ott10e. I sa1d,' "D1d you 

get ' anjth1ns7,It and they 8a1d'.~Yea. Here 1t la." 

IeX8Jlllned the on.eroll 01' tllm,,,blob waa not 

In ·a·00nta1ner. It. waa wrapped In . 011 or wax paper •. I 

held 'l 't up to the l1ght, and 1t vaa app,&rent that these 

were qu1te leg1ble. In other worda, that you oould aee 

.! them' • 

i 
I 
i , - ! , 
I 

, I , ! 

Mr. Wheeler had a maohlne wh10h would enlarge 

them, at hi. home, and I aa1d, 'You go' lmmed.1ate11to 

four home and get the machlne," ¥h1ob he. dl
i
d,' and he 

. .-- i"" . .- - .. -, . Kisseloff-24855 
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Str1pllng 

··~·;-·fT:~·~::~~ ~~~"~d iwe hooked up the maohlne and looked through 

;~hat, and ·there - very plalnly - were doouments trom the 
, 

'II' ., State' Department, beoause ,they had the stamp from the 

,'. " 

I 
,j 
'1 
! 

'I 
J . 

I 

Ass1stant Seoretary, and were marked "Conf1dent1al" and 

so forth, on 1t. 

I 1mmed1ately told Mr. Wheeler to take all the 

f11m wh10h had been developed to th1s photograph10 tech­

n101an, to have prlnts made. 

I lnstructed Mr. Appell to take th~ndeveloped 

f11m to the Veterans Administrat10n Laboratory, and have 

1t developed, and after lt was developed then to joln Mr. 

Wheeler and have pr1nts made from It. 

I d1dn't hear from them for a oouple ot hours, 

exoept that Mr. Wheeler oalled me and sald that the 

pr1nts were oomlng out very well. 

In the meant1me I placed a call to Mr. Lou 

N1chols, Asslstant Direotor of the Federal Bureau ot 

Investlgation. He was not ln hls offlce. I told hls 

seoretary that lt was very lmportant that I get ln touch 

w1th hlm at onoe. I walted an hour, and he d1d not oall 

back. 

I then oalled her agaln, and asked her lt she 

had de11vered my message to Mr. N1chols. She sald no, 

that she hadn't, that he was movlng and she was havlng 

some dlffloulty in looat1ng hlm, and I be11eve she sa1d 

he m1ght be taklng the day ort. I am not sure ot that. 

Kisseloff-24856 
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Stripling 

developm~nt 'ha:d' ooourre'4,' M,d that ltw8.s neoe'~sary:;that 
.' . . ;' . 

the Iub-Comm1 ttee l;le· appoInted to . consider thl,B tna1t.tero' . 
. ~ '. . ~ " 

Al.so~. ~ forgot to; mentiontha~ ;·lnthe .. mo:rnJng~ 

! . 'as soon 8B we h8.d eXamlried:~h18"t11m 'the rfrst: ,timEt}}I",' 
". ' .: " , ", " ',', , ,".' . :' ,.', .,'.' ,,-' , ,'\ ...... '.::. ":" 

sent a w1re~es,8' me~·Bage· t.o~,. "N1xon,who~~sa1~e~ ··the 
" ~, " I' , ' ... " 

: day hetore~8.dV18'lng.:tilmtbat .the .8tibpoertS:'~d'b,~en:-:' 
'lJerved, '8n~ xrefe~~:e·~~. "t~~lt.',·a.8 .t1t~. \"'~~~~d;. bO;~b'~8h:~i"i{~ 

• "," ~'. '.,.', •• _~ .. ,'-, "'. >\' .;,::,- "~.-"iJ"" I .'< ... ~. '!:,.',., .... :q. ~'.c-:<', " ,,;:\'i. .... ,~~ :.', .• ', .," ' ,):'1 

·X: 's1iDpll sald," ~T"e' 8e,oondbomb .. ehell.,am~z1ng. ~" Oan; ':r,ou':~ . 
, j . ' . : " ",' --. ;.,.. ,", ' ~ :. /.'.. ;' "~' , .... ;._,. i : .. ;.:·" " ;_'~_·:_~'t,"~ ,.~~\ .,.',:':~ .. :::'~'\~l ,- ,', 

leave the" boat? ·.Can .. You·'g'e·' baak' to' Wa8hl~;ton"~ .It · .. not, 
. ~ .,' .:: ~ ,,' . . !~>' : ,', " ."< •. , -': " . ;': " : .. : ,' .; '. I j 

will l' b.e :811 ri'gbt ·"1tb.:"70~,· 11' Mr. HUndt i.ot_: al 
, _.... ' , ', : <, ,. • i ' >~ " , .' _ " ,,:' , t • ".;. ,11 ~.' \. .: I ,~t " ", (I' 

Ohairman of' tbeSUb..;tOoiDili1t'· ••. ,~:: ".;. . 
,~~ .--... :,::. ... ;,.~-. .:. :~:,~Ki~f:~~5.l-·::··7~~·'t~ .. -· . · .. 'C-~'''--c··" .. ·c··,··--.. ·, .. --': ... ·~·,,''~·'',·",.H·'+'''-
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Str1p11ng 

I waited all day long to hear from Mr. N1xon, 

and I did not get a r~ply. 

In the meantime, Mr. Thom~a, the Cha1rman, ap­

pointed a Bub-Committee to take this matter under oon­

s1deration. 

Ail soon a.s he d1d that, I called Mr. Mundt 1n 

Madison, South Dakota, and gave him a complete t111-in 

on all the developments up to that moment, including 

the - - not all of the oontents, but I read some of the 

messages to him; and he then1netructed me to put a 

stenographer on the ·phone and he dictated a press state­

ment wh10h was released shortly thereafter. 

I called h1m aga1n and he author1zed me, or 

d1rected me, I should ~ayt to release the t1tle of two 

ot the doouments; none of the oontent but the t1tle, 

one otthem hav1ng "Str1otly Oonf1dent1al" and oertain 

1nformat1on ,1n the corner wh1ch 1nd1cated that 1t had 

been sent in oode. 

' BI ' MR. 00 REGAN: 

Q Up to this t1me, Mr. Str1p11ng, have the 

oontents of, those documents been d1solosed publlo17' 

: ' " ·' ~.·: A " No, sir. 
. . . " 

,,:.,' ',, ' ' " :Q ·.· )(r • . St1'1p~1c~g; w1th' reference to one po1nt, 

,',. : ~ "::,\~':~':·£,~~'~aa.ia: ' ; like ' 'to Oll1r1tY :~~ "a littl'e bit t partiaularly 
.' . : . ,, ' 

,,' r'~ <.<) " ~ " .' ":;8iric"e~ · the .' Grs.ndJu17 'l~S,j; 1n~ere8te4 in ,the matter, alid 
I ' . ,"'\ " , t,::,_:_" ,' ; ' ., \' "', , . >. _1.':,' " I 

', -; lO ;:. , ~ .. .. , ", ~ . " : ~ ~' " • .; .• _ : ." i' 

I -I ' . '. ': I. " , :',,' ,\ ~ ' \~ , ! 

~ ,i,~~~:Zs., ~.cl~:; ?1t'::~=: :='·~'~~~~~fF2"~5~ :~ ':~~ ... ... .... . .... 
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I:· " 
f , '. it 18 dlreotl7 related , to an appearan'oe ot Mr. H.oGohe, 

"' ; an~ DI1selt betore ,the " 8ub~Cominltteeat the Oommpd~~" , 

; 

. i 
I 

i 

Hotel, I think 1t was, on the evening' :o'f: Deoember 6th" ', ' 

A Yea, air' 

Q When was ltthat you or the Oomm1 ttee or any 

member of the Commi ttee 'had any 'ltnOW,le4~e that the doou­

ment s whioh had been tumed over 'by Ohambers on N~vember 

17th, at the pre-trial depositlon in Baltimore, had been 

oalled to the attention of the Department of Justioe? 
, . 

A . I belleve that the flrst time that I obtained any 

real knowledge of the stOry was from Mr. Vnzzana after 

the mlcro-films had been obtained. Subsequently, you 

understand - after we obtalned the m1cro-fllms - we then 

subpoenaed the doouments or ooples of the documents trom 

the attorneys for Mr. Ohambers,Mr. Oleveland. 

Q Oould you fix the approximate time - was lt 

prior to Frlday, Deoember ' 3rd"l A No, sir. Just a 

moment. Well, in what detail do you mean, Mr. Donegan~ 

Q Well, this 1s what I mean. Chambers was 

talking in terms of a "seoond bomb-shell." A Yes. 

Q And naturally, when he talked about the 

"seoond bomb-shell.· whioh you were interested in deter­

mining what 1t was, had any inquiries been made oonoern­

ing the "f1rst bomb-shellY" A Oh, yes. We lnqulred 

ot Mr. Qhambers. He wouldn't tell us what he had done, 

Kisseloff-24859 
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!!' . .' ·"·t: .. ~··· .. ~ .. -···· .. , .... 
\' . 'but 1 t was quite apparent tba t he had subm1 tted some 

I'; :d'~~umental'7 ev1denoe of some sort. 
'-l. Uid. you inqu1re of the attorneys 1n Baltimore? 

A No, we did not inqu1re of the attorneys. 

L I:. Q Me.y I ask whether there was any part1cular 

! reason 1n not going alsO after the "first bomb-shell,' I 

since you were interested, ot course, in getting all 

"bomb-shells.' and since you did oall the F. B. 1. the 

firet time and couldn't get Mr. N1chols? You naturallY 

would be 1nterested in knowing whether Mr. Nichols knew 

anyth1ng about the number one I1bomb-shell." 
A I didn't 

ask Mr. Nichols myself. 

Q You didn't talk to him about It'l A Only 

to ask h1m ~bout securing these documents. He called me 

b 8.ck a.fter my seoond 'phone 0011. and I told him what we 

had, and I told him I was sure, as soon 8S the Committee 

could meet, they would be glad to turn this material or 

coples of it over to the Department. 

~ I be11eve you said the t1me already, but would 

you mind repeating it' 

Friday, December 3rd. 

A That would be December 3rd -

Q Now, to go back to the other point. With 

reference to it, was there any reason why the Committee 

didn't make any inquiries ooncerning the "f1rst bomb­

shell'lu In other wordS, of Mr. Chambers or through his 

attorneyE'. __ you knew h1s attorneys, ot courseY 
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A No, I d1dn't know h1s attorneys. I w1ll say th1s -

that, number one, at the time we were of the impression 

very defin1tely that this matter was under the Jur1sd1c­

tion of the Court, and that any inquiry or efforts to 'get 

it would be in confliot with the Court, and I th1nk that 

is the reason we made no effort to do BO; but as you know; 

Washington, when th,1ngs begin to buzz, like on' a IDa tter , 

which 1s as controvers1alss this, newspapermen beoome 

involved. 

I do know.that two newspapermen, who I assume, 

had ',talked with someone who ,knel-l ,someth1ng about 1 t, and 

had commun1cEl. ted wi th Mr. Nixon J:E rhaps, had oalled Mr.' 

Campbell of the Department ot Justice - -

Q Ident1fying Mr. Alex Campbell, Aes1stant 

Attorney General 1n Charge of the Cr1minalDivis1on, ot 

theDepartment ~f Justice - A - - and 'had made 1nquiry. 

, ooncern1ng' the item wh1ch ha'd appeared 1nJerry Kluttz" 

i' oolumn about the new developmen'ts., 

I 
l. 

Ot oourse, 1- 'got th1s thlrd~hand trom' the newa~ 

papermen" but trom the1r oOnver8atlonstome~ Mr.' Campbell 

had1nd1cated to them - he hadea1d he had no ~omment to 
, ' " '.' I .' 

malte, but one 'of the newspapermen a~1dto 'm,e,that he 1n~ 
,-. " '. j 

.' " - l ' I'j , 

d10ated -"-, He aa1d, ,aI.' teel quite' oerta1n ,'~hat there' 
, , .. ,' , " ,," ',1('" " ,,' :, ' 

18 some'th~ng develop1ng,- but he refused to ma~e any 
.' • ,. ,r ~ -Ii- '! I 

: /':1 
oomment 'about '1 t ',. 
" . '; : . :, ',' . 

I ",. " : .- '! ,. 
", i 
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Strlp11ng 

Q Can you fix the approx1mate time that that 

came to your attent10n~ A No, s1r. I would say it was 

on Fr1day, the 3rd. 

Q Now, with reference to this newspaper olip­

p1ng - - 1n other words, you referred to tlo!O ne'lorspaper 

c11pp1ngs, one by Jerry Kluttz, "1\;.0 l"ritos for one of the 

Wash1ngton papers 

MR. WHEARTY: The WASHINGTON POST __ 

Q - - that that oaused you to be wonder1ng 

whether Mr. ChaC1bel"s had any further ir~forma tion. Is 

that what I understand? A Th~tJ plus l-!r. Vezzana. 

Vazzana preoeded that. 

~ You aleo referred to the other newspaper ltem, 

! < wl th reference to the Hlss-Cto.ambers cont:'"'oversy, and 'the 
i , 
I, 

t 

! 
I, 
Ii 
I! 

f 

I: 

referenoe to the possib1lity that nothing further would 

be done unless there were other developments. With reter-

ence to that seoond newspaper artiole, I don't think the 

Grand Jury 1s qu1 te oleRr what sign1fioance that had, 

as tar a8 the course of act10n that was taken 1s oon-

I oe.rned. 
It 

A I d1dn't make it very olear, but Mr. N1xon 

ri'haa ,been very oonoernea:1b.at the people 1nvolved 1n th1s 

r'oase be brought to Justice, and he was cona1derably dls-

'·I·!· :tu.:rbed D1 the Idea: that th1s oase woul~ be dropped. 
i,;- . :\..: , , ; I': ~. ""'" ,',,;,... I.... ...• .~ . . ' i 

.. ;, .. ,':, '.".: AS'a mat;ter ot tact~ we Were 1n the proaess ot 

,i:;:::':· ·pr~Pa:~I·ng.;oUr.tl:nal.'rep~~~ron the caatl~: and we had been' 

?;,,+·,· .. "..;.'-'''-.. ·.;.c..l.;;·;.:..+·:·~·····;-'4;~'',1 t~:2,,·~-~·- "."~", ;". ,~~i~:L . . 
- .. KisselofF24862 .... 
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'. wo~k1ng " for soma . tlme_ on1·~ : •. ElZ\~;:~th8· ~, ~epor.f.'-w~~ _ .~ ;b.~~~~,~ ! 
,they opened ·the pumplts:n ~ ~ p~~ct-l~a1J.y. : :r~adi :tor '~8ieas'~: ;. 

-I -r,' • . [ ", ,; 

~ , Just one more: "q}ie S't1011, lf~ 'th l"eferenoeto" ", 

j 
i 

1 
I 
! 
! 
j 

I 
'j 

\ 
i 

· i 

I 
· ! 
· i 
i , . 
• 
1· 

· I 
I 

that pe.rt1cula,r po1nt. 81'n:oe the"se tko :,newspaper :-4t'e~~':' 
have come up before th,ls Grand Ju.rr ,'~a£! any effort-made, 

a s far as you . know, ' by aJ'lY :members of the Oomm1 t tee or . ~ 

a.ny members ofthe1nvest1gat1ve statf; to oontaot any 

person in the Department of Justioe ~ partioularly Mr. 

Alex Campbell· ., ~ s1nce you'~d some 1nd1oation, that the 

Department of Justioe · might he.ve b~eri interested in th1s 

matter? A I know ot no. commun10.El t10n to the Department 

of Justioe from the Comm1 t~ee, regarding this, exoept 

the two thEl.t I have ment1onedto you. 

Q The t"\OIO to Mr. Nichols, you mann? 

right, to Mr. Nichols • 

BY MR. WHEARTY : 

A ' That's 

Q Mr. Stripling, what I woul~e interested to 

know, and I think we would all he, la th1s: Onoe you 

saw what Ohambers had, and got your hands on the t1lm, 

have you sinoe talked to Chambere? A S1nce I got the 

f1lm yea, we have. 

~ Have you questioned h1m? A Yes_ 

Q You quest10ned h1m at the Bub-Committee 

meeting 1n New York1 A Yes. 

Q What I had in mind was, once you round the 
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nature ot what he had, dld you oall him baok to Wash1ng­

ton and questlon hlm, 1n advanoe of·the Committee hearlng't 

A No, slr. 

Q You had no opportunity to flnd au t why he 

was hold1ng thoae doouments? A Oh, yes. I served 

another subpoena on h1m - - the subpoena I had before I 

reoeived the materlal oalled for the 17th, but as soon 

as I got it we issued a subpoena oalling for his appear­

ance on Monday of this weEk. 

Q You mean, at an earlier date? A That' a 

r1ght. We were interested in findlng out as soon as 

possible. 

Q Surely; but I am wonderlng lf, as soon as 

you saw what you had, you made any attemp~ even in ad­

vanoe of a Committee meetlng, to flnd out from Chambers 

why he had held those out from you or from anybody else. 

A You understand I was in this sltuation, to be very 

frank wlth you 

Q I am not belng orit10al of you, you under-

stand; I am asklng the faot. A Oh, I understand. I 

am trying to tell you why I d1dn't do a lot of things. 

This was Mr. N1xon's oase, ln oourt parlanoe, 

and he had gotten on a boat. I dldn't want to take any 

action to glve hlm the lmpression that as soon as he got 

out of the oountry his whole oase was taken over by 

somebody else; so I didn't do anythlng the whole day 
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Strlpllng 

Frlday, exoept to wal t tor hls reply as to whe ther he was "j,., 

golng to get ott the boat, and when I d ldn I t hear trom 

hlm and reallzed that somethlng had to be done about lt 

I commun1oated wlth Mr. Tho~s and Mr. Mundt. 

BY M!\. DONEGAN: 

Q And theyauthorlzed the dlsolosure ot the 

faot that thla materlal had been obtained ln the pumpk1n? 

A That's rlght; Mr. Mundt ,did. 

Q Dol also understand, Mr~ Strlpllng, that 

wlthreterenoetd your aotlon In oo~unloatlngwl th Mr., 

Nlchols, and when Mr. Nlohols wasn't: avallabl.e lrl" ;your 

not talking to anybody' else, that you took thatrespon­

slbl11W upon yourself - - ln other wo~ds, the Committee 

wa'snot'ava11ableat that time? A. The, Oommittee was 

not available, and· I oertalnlY' fel~ this, was .. a matter' , 

that'the:F. B ~ I. 8~ould know about. : 

,.. . . : Q ';'But you dld not feel YOll>wanted to talk. to 
•. " ,- " i . 

i , 

&nibOdy:else 1n 'the'F~~B. ~ I'. '- .-when YOll say·Hr. 'Nl.ahola 
• • • •••• ',- '. j , • -.", t· 

wai~,riot available ,tfuitd~i.and:; yOu:~'87··hi·s :~eore,tary .; .. 
", '::", '_ .... _, J ," • ." .:f·, ," " ._ ,·';'i~··· '. ,:.: ". ,,<,/.;.,': . 

. :e~~lned: .thB.t 'heha4,·'t¥.,~,'~~~';; ot~J~Jome~b'~ng·;lk8':.. I 

'. .::,·:that.,.,: ,,' 'A; · :;'OfOo~~."i·,ttnew'~r:IfrL·Nl0~0:L~,-: ~' .',;' '., ".~ ;:. 
, ' . ',. . ','.,;:':::;.,<' .t., ',), ;','; '.' .'. :'., :',.",! 

, ::'~:, ; "', ' 'Q, .. And'lOu' d~4rf.rt:~o~·Kr.;·~~~~~, t~~·~lis1s·t~t·, I" 
"J '''' . ,:,' ~ ; , . . . } .. ~ . ~ :' -l":, :" ,' : ~ y I "1 ;' •• ' • •• ~ ,' ~ ~ ~ , 

,':' .1n';'oharge. of,;·the'1nv • .-s,tiga't1on'",' 'A'" i~I :lqle~ ~r,~ "Ladd, :"', L, 
'. . , . " ' .' ,." "i .• ',,, . '.' .'" .••. " . I, .• 

; '. I ; <,,:/ .. ;'. '. ':.: .bu1;' ;:not' well'.: ' ·X: 'Wl1i:·.'~,J,',: thi~ '~', ··'Mr.~~;:1Ni~hOl;'~~ .. :wheri',~;·h~::'''',~t\ ,t: 
. ""1;:, ". '; ~ '.. ..' .... '" _ ," <'.' ,,' . ,~~<:~ .... ': .;~~-.~., ·:',':-,';'-': .... ,:7~·:-":-;' .. ·,-'~·;1';;<:~~,~,' .. :;-~,..:;, ' :-<·~,r>~· .. ·l",-. 
<, '::,,:,.' : i ::~id ,·oalf·:~e· baqk,' '8~14 ,:')D~ .:;'0\1 'I~:!e'~ :~~'o~J'ot'l,~ri,,',~~:,.~,;> ,',! . 

:: ", . ': ;I, ,:,' ,", ,,:'~:! ~ , ':'" " i:' , "'. ': ":~' " ,:-. :: ' .. ': Kis~et~f~~~~86,~.L;· Y~:"';: .:,:,':.:? :./:,~):;.".;:: '.:"', '. ", ,:.J ;',':>:~':, :".','~':::~::/:;'~.~"~ ," I ~:.: 
~~~~~~-~--.~.~~~ 7~~,~~·~·7-, -~ .-:--:-:--~-~.~M-:-... ~~0 ./0. : t : .,~j: , .. :l~~~~~~-..T:~~~~~.~-.!-~ ·:;-~-;7.~.·:T~7~,\~~~~f~~ 
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Str1pling 

my relaying th1s 1nformation to the boss'· but I am sure 

he was referring to Mr. Hoover • 

Q I am sure he would have relayed 1t to Mr. 

Hoover whether you had any obJeotion or not. A I am 

qu1te sure he would have, a180. That 18 my understand-

1ng.' You asked me if I d1dn' t get in touch wi th Hr. 

Campbell at one point - - ot oourse, I don't care to go 

1nto 1t, but you realize the delioate situation existing. 

Q 1 am not aSk1ng you tor any explanation. 

Mr. Strip11ng, th1s Grand Jury, of oourse, 1s naturally 

puzzled, aa you are puzzled, by what reason Ml". Chambers 

had tor hold1ng this material back for this length of 

time. 

Can you oontribute anything to help them in 

arriving at a conolusion with referenoe to that matter, 

e1ther that has been developed by your investigators, 

or as a result ot any hear1ngs held by the Committee up 

to this t~me'l 

says about it' 

A You mean besides what Mr. Chambel"s 

Q Yes, besides what Mr. Chambers says; or 1t 

there 18 anything ~at he has told either the Comm1 ttee 

or your 1nvest1gators that would throw light on 1t .. I 
. . . 

t~nk. '1 t would be. of·1nterest to th1s Grand Jury t par-
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he a.o •• 'l.88 doe8, not ' 8a, ' thing8 and he aometlm88 do •• 
0' 1 : t ' .• ' , !.' '. 

• . I , 

not ,887 what 18a oo~reC)' taot. ': A· I , doni:t know, 

. but .. -
"., .. 

MR. DOHEG~: . Doe8~e Grand ·Jul7want · 

to . 'alte a reoes,s1 

A.JUROR·: ~ 1nI>uld 11ke to ask one qu~i~' , ' 
, . 

tlon: When ~1s Vazzana OaDle to you and laid 
. " 

that Hlss ought to shoot himselt - - do you 

remember that ,statement you made? 

THE WrtNESS: Yes, 11r. 

A JUROR: . Was anybody else there but 

yourselt'l 

THE WlToNESS: Ho, s1r. 

A JUROR: You were alone' 

TBE WITNESS: That1s rlght, slr. 

A JUROR: Another statement was - -

THE Wl'rNESS: You understand that he 

dldn 1toome ln seriously and say Hisl ought 

to shoot hlmselt, but he had been com1ng 1nto 

MY otrloe trom tlme to tlme, and he was trylng 

to dlg up stutf, I assume, tor hls ollent, 

and he Just klnd of shook hls head and sald, 

na1ss ought to shoot hlmself, 11 or someth1ng 

like that. 

A Jl1ROR: I see. There ls an awful lot 
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Strlpllng 

of spy 1nvest1gatlons and Communlst aotlvlty 

1nvestlgat1ons golng on, for a number of years. 

Th1s Comm1ttee ot Un-Amer1can Aotiv1ties that 

you know oonsiderable about - has there been 

any t1me when they trled to get 1nformation 

tram the Attorney General's off1oe, and oouldn't 

get the lnformat10n? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes, sir. 

A JUROR: Did they glve you any reason 

why they d1dn' t want to glve you the informs. t10n 

that they had., 

THE WITNESS: Yes, air. 

A JUROR: For what reason'( 

THE WITNESS: That 1t would not be 1n the 

publl0 interest. 

A JUROR: Still, your Committee haA a 

seoret oomm1ttee, d1dn't 1t, 80 that when you 

got 1nformat10n lit wouldn't be given out to 

the publlo'l 

THE WITNESS: (No answer.) 

A JUROR: Forget that. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

A JUROR: The1r reply was Just that 1t was 

not in the pub110 interest? 

THE WITNESS: I have partioular 1nstanoes 

Kisseloff-24868 
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Str1p11ng 

1n m1nd. 

A JUROR: Let us hear them. 

THE WITNESS: In 1944, the Comm~ee 

served a subpoena upon the Comm1ssioner of the 

Civil Servioe - Civ1l Berv1ce Comm1ss10ner 

Mitchell - oalling upon him to produce the 

t1les of 120 Federal employees - - I could be 

wrong about the number. 

Mr. Hl t che 11 re fUB ed to comply wi tn the 

subpo~na and gave as h1B rea,Bone that he had 

been d1rected to do 80 by the Pres1dent of the 

Un1ted States, upon the adv1ce of the Attorney 

General. 

The last oase that I recall 1mmedle,tely, 

o~ the one wh10h has been most public1zed, was 

the etfort on the part of the Comm1ttee to 

obtaln a oopy ot the letter of March 15, 1947, 

written by J. Edgar Hoover, to W. Aver1ll 

Rarro1man, r~gard1ng Dr. Edward O. Condon. 

W" oommunloated. "l1ih the Attorney General 

several t1me 8 d1r,eQtly upon, that, and the' re­

plies, whe t,her dir~ot tromthe Attorney General 

or through the Pres1dent or.through the Beora-
I 

t~ry, ~f.· 'Commerce~ wasths,t it would not baln 

th:e PUbll!3 1nterest to' m8.ke th~t information 

...... : ~bl~o •. _ ... __ .,._,... "'-i." • ••. __ .. J, I 
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Stripling 

In that particular case, the House adopted 

a Resolution of Inqu1ry, by a vote of ten to 

one, oal11ng upon the Department to produce 

the letter, but the President refused to do so. 

A JUROR: Hasn't the Presldent s1noe ls-

sued a blanket order not to? 

THE WITNESS: As a matter of fact, I 

th1nk that the order was issued as a direct 

result of this request. 

A JUROR: It has taken formal shape now, 

hasn1t it? 

THE WITNESS: He issued a "freeze order" 

on 1 t. 

A JUROH: That is Pres1dent Truman, 1sn't 

it'l 

THE WITNESS: Yes, slr. 

BY MR. WHEAR'l'I : 

Q Mr. Stripling, to t1ll out the p1cture a 

little bit, In the letters advising the Comm1ttee ot the 

reasons tor not permltt1ng the turning over ot the 
' .. 

mater1althat you wanted, lsn It 1t a taot that there 

was an explanat10n ot the legal author1ty for that stand' 

A Oh, y8S. I don't mean to give the Impression that 

It 'waa Just a blanket stat,ement that It was against 

publl0 lnterest to turn the lntormatlon over to us. 

: . . i I" " '. ' Kisseloff-24870 
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I· It waa sub 8 tan tla ted and aupplemen t .ed . DY br!e t B be ginn1ng . 
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i wlth George Washington, I believe. 
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A JUROR: Mr. Strip11ng, oan you under­

stand any reason why Mr. Chambers would bring 

1n Mr. AlgerHlss' name...; would 1t. be 1n 80y way 

to h1s personal ·1nterest to do so? 

!HE WITNESS: Slr, I know ot no reaso~ why 

he would do 80. · loan elaborate a llttle blt 

as to my own op1n10n. 

A JUROR: Do you think h1s statements are 

dependable 1n any way? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I w1ll say this: When 

Mr. Chambers f1rst testifled 1n the open sesslon 

ln Washlngton, and Mr. Hlee followed hlm two 

days later ln open sesslon, 1n which he denied 

this oategorloally - or at least he gave the 

appearanoe of deny1ng it oategorloally - he oon­

vinoed everybody in the room - - I would say 

there were s1x hundred people there - - that he 

never knew th1s person and he had never seen 

this person; and but for one or two sllpe whloh 

Mr. Hiss made 1 don t t think any at this would 

have oome out. 

But when we began to lnvestigate, we found 

out that what Mr. Chambers had sald about Mr. 

Kisseloff-24871 
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Strlp11ng 

Hlss, 1n all the deta1ls that we oould oheak, 

WQS exaotlyoorreot. 

Here lswhst wedld: When Mr. Hiss rep11ed 

on the stand, eve~~o,dl was oonvinoed that here 

a great lnJuetice had been done, and we asa 

Comm1ttee had been l1ged by Mr. Chambers to destroy 

the reputatlon of the man. 

That very n1ght, Mr. N1xon and two other 

members and I - I am not aure whether 1t was that 

n1ght or the next 'n1ght, but we proceeded to New 

York, and 1n th1s very bu1lding we brought Mr. 

Chambers 1n and we said to him: "All r1ght. You 

say you know th1s 'man. You say you knew him well. 

What are the deta1ls on how well you knew h1m' 

Were you ever in h1s house? Where ~aa the tur-

n1ture plaoed'l What d1d they eat?" 

And • he gave us the answers, and then 

w:e :took the 1nformat1on that he gave us and 

ohecked it, and it checked out. It checked out 

to such perfeotion that the credib1lity of Mr • 

Chambers \IRS - - I don't know where you are 

go1ng to draw the line, but I know on two or 

three tImes I was definItely of the 1mpression 

that he was lying, and he was not ly1ng. 

When he told the story of the automob1le, 

I d1dn't be11eve it; but 1t turned out that the . 
Kisseloff-24872 
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story of the automobile is true. We haven't 

been able to looate the automobile, but Mr. Hias 

oertainly d1d not tell the full facta about the 

automob1le. 

A JUROR: What slip or two was that that 

you asoertained Mr. Hles made1 

THE WITNESS: I don't say 1t was a s11p, 

necessar1ly, sir. I would say 1t was his manner, 

and th e faot tha. t whe n you read the ; ' re~ord he" 

d1dn't say exaotly what he lett the Impress10n 

that he had said. 

In other words, h1s denlals were not straight; 

they were always qualified In certe.ln iariguage, 

and 80 forth. 

A JUROR: Thank you. 

ANOTHER JUROR: May I a$k you, Mr,. stripling, 

when Mr • Chambers : oame before 'the Oommittee 

originally J was h~ a v~luntary W1 tne ad 'j . 

.' .. " Ktsseloff-24Si3, ~ .. .. ~ . " ., i 
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Strip11ng 

had been float1ng around Wash1ngton tor many 

years. It was noth1ng new. The Chambers story 

had bean heard before. 

I sent two members of my staff - Mr. Wheeler 

and Mr. Mandell - to see Mr. Chambers early th1s 

year. It would PJ'~'bably be January or February, 

but 1t wae early this yeal"~ .-d they were to 

see hlm not about Alger Hiss, but we were 1n-

vest1gating certain people - namely, Nathan 

Gregory S11vermaster - and the whole th1ng grew 

out of the Condon oase. 

We knew that 311vermaster was fr1endly 

with Condon, and so fOl'th, and what we were 

really work1ng on was the Condon oase. 

When they went to see Mr. Chambers, lt 
, ' 

I 

was dur1ng the intervlew then that he told them 

this story, but not in too muoh detal1. 

Then, when .this Grand Ju:ry had been oon-
I 

slderlng the E11zabeth Bentley oase - we had 

'been waiting for the Grand Jury to give us the 

opportun1ty to br~ns In the wItnesses 811ver­

master and others, In publl0 sesslon, and when 

we broughtln JUss Bentley ,and these other 
, ~ -

wltnesses,whys,ome o.f/tibe peoiple mentioned 1n 
, ' . . , 

,~' 

Mlss~entie1~s' t~stii1logy we t~l t tied In to . ' , : . 
"''',' . 

:.Kisseloff=,24874. '. !. .. 
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; Ohambers, and w1 thout any ,Guggest1on on the part : 

of an,one the Oo~1ttee 1ssueda subpoena tor 

Mr. Chambers and broughth1Di to' Wash1ngton. 
. . , , . .' '. . 

There was no oommun1oa.t1on trom Hr. 
' . . 

Chambers, or anyone oonneoted w1th Mr.Ohambers, : 

.that he lianted ~o test1fy or be would l1ke to 

testify, or anyth1ng l1ke , that. 

A JUROR: 10 1t 1n the power or the 

Committee to give anybody 1mmun1ty? 

MR. WHEAR'l'Y: That 1s a le gal questlon. 

I don I t know whether Mr.' St~1p11ng wants to 

answer that or not. I w111 be glad to help 

you out on 1t. 

THE W1'rNESS: \'Iell, - -

A JUROR: The reason I am ask1ng the 

queatlon 1s, I ~m tollowlng ourrent events, 

and want to know why today you see 1n the paper 

that - I think 1t was Mr. Nlxon who sald he 

thought it would be a m1stake 1t Ohambers were 

1nd1cted. 

THE WITNESS: Well, s1r, why Mr. Nlxon 

sa1d that I would muoh prefer that he answer 

1t, but about the immunlty - -

A JUROR: I am wondering why Mr. Nlxon 

made that statement, beoause, after all, Hr. 

Kisseloff-24875 
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Strlpllng 

N1xon 1s work1ng on the· oase w1th you, and I 

want to know what he had 1n h1s mlnd. 

THE WITNESS: I would be glad to glve 

you the baoltground ot the lmmunl ty, bu t - -

A JUROR: Have you offered Mr. Chambers 

anyth lng 1n the way of lmmuni ty? 

THE WITNiSS: We oan't offer him any 

lmmunl ty, s1r, but there is a provis10n which 

says that a person oan not be proseouted in a 

orim1nal action for what he says before a Com­

mittee of Oongress; and the reason for that 

statute i8 so that a person before a Committee 

of Oongress oan not refuse to answer a questlon 

under the F1fth Amendment. 

But the matter, as Mr. Whearty oan tell 

you, has not been olearly determined 1n the 

Courts. 

Whether or not a man oan absolutely re­

fuse to answer a quest10n before a Committee 

ot Congress, I donlt know; but that is the 

reason for the statute, so that he oan not 

refuse to answer. 

A JUROR: Does your Committee have any 

other evidenoe suoh as this, about anybody else 

oonoerned in th1s whole investigation' 

Kisseloff-24876 
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THE WITNESS: Slr, the only ev1dence that 

I am aware ot - -

A JUROR: I mean suoh as th1s - real ev1-

dence? 

THE WITNESS: "11, when you l8fer to real 

ev1denoe, I don't be11eve we have anyth1ng 1n 

dooumentary torm - no, s1r - but we do have a 

oase that we have been very !muoh ooncerned w1th, 

that 1nvolves the Government. 

BY MR. 00 NEGAN : 

Q I would l1ke to olar1ty that. Is that ev1-

denoe related to th1s oase? It lt ls, I th1nk the Grand 

Jury would ~1ke to hear 1t. A Well, Mr. Donegan, I 

don'tkriow whether 1t 1s related or not. I have 1n mlnd 

the oase whloh we made a report on several months ago, 

lnvolvlng Olarenoe ,~lskr . and hls wlte, Marola San Hlsky, 

and Dr. Chapln, regardlng the thett ot atomloseorets. 

Q Now, 18 t1:latln any way - ,uslng the general. 

term, and I thlnk youoan evaluate the general term, 
._ ". I . , 
, 

slnoe you are tamiliar w1,. th ' :the ~entley story, 80 ·to 
i 

speak - - 18 that ln any .wq,related to the Bentley story? ! 

. A I don't know,s1r • .. Slnce you ~ have people llke Steve 
I 

Nelson, · who 18 .a OOalmllfl.ist .;Party tunotlonary lnthe ap­

paratus, . ~enit: oo~ldwell ' b~ that it would tie in. I . 

don' tknowthat. _ . 

. Kisseloff-24877 
. .. ,\... ..... .. --~ .-- ... .. . . 



IFG-32 

, 

' J I 
, I 

I 
I 
i 
I 
i 
I 
! 

': , 

, , 

: ' _ . ' ,l-

Str1pling 

Q Well, do you have any knowledge that it 'les 

in w1 th it. inasmuoh 8S you are fan iliar with the Bentley 

story? A No, sir. 

Q Now, wlth referenoe to the Chambers-Hlss s1tu­

atlon, wlth whlah we are part10ularly oonoerned now, do 

you have any knowledge that lt ties 1n there? A No, s1r, 

not direotly. I mean, there mlght be 1ndlreot deductions 

that you oould make, but not directly, no, sir. 

Q Well, ln order to save tlme, 1n your op1nlon 

do you tn'lnk it would be of partloular value to thls Grand 

Jury, knowlng that they have been oonsidering the Bentley 

story and the Hiss-Chambers story? A Well, the only 
1 

evidenoe that/would refer to, Mr. Donegan, 1s the testl-

monyof Mr. Chapln hlmself. He oonfessed to the oon­

spiraoy. 

Q He oontessed to what? A Well, we refer to 

1 t as a oonap1i'aoy. 

Q Well ,the , pol~t ot this, Mr. Stripllng - and 

• l' th1nk you 'tul11 understand lt - ls, one very lmportant 

rea'Bon,and the real reason,of havlng you here before ,:.",.,,>.,., " 
.. , . . , 

, : ! 0 ,., 

,L'i the','Grand ,Jury: is it there Ie anythlng that you have or , " 
. . _. . 

" " 1 ' , · r~u. , know of.' or lt there ~8 anythlng that the COmmittee 

/:>"~ : " . ;' ;: , t ,' : :.b~.'~ " tbatwOuldaic(th18 ~rand " J~ry, ,e1ther wl th referenoe 

:,": ,,:: .': ':' , '" J '.':"tC,: 'ths, 'Bentl~y st~z7 or"with re'terenoe to the iOhambers-
: ) . ' ' . " L. . ' • • .' :"; . _.: . : •• : . : • 'I~ ' . : . ~ . • 1 " . ':: ' 

', ' ,:', ',:,,' :,:( " : . ~ JJ1'~·., " stor1. , thet~ .a~'t" t6 ' ~~ar -t't , . and I want you to teel 

- ;,. ,:.+~:,",.~LT~~~<- -.i-'l,: ~~L~ :~~:::.-~': ~._: :~:_. ,_~ ,".: ~ ,: ~ _.~ _:, _ ~~~ _;,': ' : _.~i:~~I~ff~~4e~?~, , ,"'" ' 
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,, : ' ,:. ,, " to, ~::.~:o:u:~v~;~~~~",,~~~. 'i~~~1,n~ti?~:~i0 ••. 'I 
',.: ~l*' YO,U ar~ In, ·the b~~,~ ~~',~ .~ .~l~~: ~P '~·'J,~!aJ.~te ;'~~:~~~l':: ·~t · ' \! 

> , ' " 

., " la , l'elated to thQ.ema1it~:r;8t beO~t2:8':' i.~\l ·krl9w;· ·11F ;s.n~(::~~>:; 'j .. " . . . , . . . . . . .. , •• " .' :." .' ", ,',' . ' ' . " '. ". ;.",,}' /: " I 

I 

I 
I 
I , I 

. don't know it, and 80~:. 'O.~' ;~ ,8q: . ; A:; f{~, , · 81r,·1 ·.vt(' I . 
• , ! ' . ' , :,- - ' . - , , 

I '.' ' . ,. " .... , . 

no evldenoe ~ but we ar.,. work~ns, o.~ , V~+QU,8angt.e8~ow" 
. . , .... , -, 'I " I. • 

that; it they.ere to . 4"e, 191', ~._:ha~,, ~~~n ~~8~1"1ilO;,ed~: 
the · Commlttee that any ~te~lal,',~~1~4~.get , relat~~gtQ 

: .. , ', . ; , . - ,-,' . .' , .,, : . .'. - . 

elther ot these oa8e8 .. re~~;~r ':rA~" ~e""~leyoa8. ,or.;,. , .the : . 

other ... to1mmedlately brln~ 1~t'~" tb.8,:attentl~n ' ot the ' 
' . , , " ' .. , ,- . : . , . 

. ' r 

Grand Jury; and the thing iJ:' baV.8 1qm1~ now 1~, we ' bs;\re 
. • - , ; ' 1,.. ~ 

, . . \ .. ' ' . , 

been working tor 8everalds.y8 · on " the t:rp8wr1t.er angle; 

and we have 0 btalned t"o or ,~hr'ee . 8a.mple B ~ - ! 

' ,.r ",";· 

Q Let us 'explaln" the typewr1·ter . angl~ ,;,to ',: the 

I 
-·1 

! i . Grand Jury. I think Mr. Str~pllng 1. 17eferrlng to the 

; I 
I 
I 
! ., 
I 

, 
, - • I' .. .. :. r ~ f ,'. 

typewr1ter that Mrs. H~ss 1s supposed to have '00p1ed the 

reports on' A Tbat', r1ght. 

I. JORO.R: Tha t oame from he r tath er'l 

THE WI'lNESS: 'l'ha t t S r 19h·t • 

A JUROR: 1)08S your · Oomml ttee have a 

p8yohlatr1st on 1t" ·-., 

THE WITNESS,: . No, mal,am. ~ 

A JUROR: Ther.s WBen ~ t~n1 P\eYohlatrl&t 

ln Oourt, wa t'ohlngthe~e people that gave :thelr 

testlmony' 

Kisseloff-24879 
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Str1pling 

THE WITNESS: It is a publio he.aring, and 

there may have been five or six hundred people 

in .the audienoe, but I don't know or ;aElY pSY­

ohiatrist there • 

A JUROR: Don't you th1nk Mr. Hiss 1s a 

sort ot mental oase, trying to blook out some­

thing 1n his baokground? You know, there are 

thlngs that they oan blook out. 

THE WITNESS: The only thing is that Mr. 

Hlss definitely gave the Committee and the pub-

110 and Congress wrong information about matters 

that he knew about. 

A JUROR~ I thought it was very sim1lar 

to Hauptmann. When he was on the stand, he was 

blooklng things out, and I was wonder1ng it it 

18 the same type of mentality. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know that. Mr. 

Hiss 1s very agile mentally. 

A JUSOR: I am sure he is. 

ANOTHER JUROR: What mB.jor funotion does 

your Comm1ttee perform that no other governmenta+ 

instrumenta11ty has as its funct10n? We would 

all like to know abou tit - ani I know I would. 

THE WITNESS: All rlgh t, a1r. A Comml ttee 

of Congress has a right of subpoena. In other 

word~} a Comm1ttee oan issue a subpoena tor 
"isseloff-24880 
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Str1pling 

anybody 

A JUROR: I would like you to tell us 

what you do that other governmental departments 

or funotions oan't do' or don't do, and that's 

all. 

THE WITNESS: Fundamentally it is the 

duty of a Comm1ttee of Congress, and 1ts funo­

t1on, to investigate any situation ~ioh they 

are authorized to investigate, to determine 

whether or not legislation is needed, or 

whether legislation should be ,repealed, on a 

g1ven situat10n. 

In determ+ning that fS,ot, it is necessary 

tha t they have , the fao t .B, and tha t they be 

able to get those faots, by the subpoenalng 

ot evldence and ' by the taking of testimony. 

' Our'Committee has always functioned 

pr1noiPally ssan instrument of exposure. ' Iri 

oth~r · word.s, ltisrlotll1egal to ' be a Oom~ 

munist 1.n the ' Unlted 'States" and you oouldn't 

proseoute anybody tor belng a Communlst in the' 

. Unl ted , States. ' 
, 1" " 

But.' our Oommi t~ee, over a perlod of ten 

I ' 
i 

I 

J 
;i 

', y~ars, has ' ,xposecf 'hundx'eds and hundreds ,ot I 

, . ,peOPle" who' were ao~unlsts ,i and wh~ , ~ere doing" ,'I 
I 

everYthing 'in 'thelr .p·ow~r , to deatrol the very , 'j, 
, -. ... -.K~sselQff-.24881··- , ·· .. . ~.. . ' , . _ ....... ' _, .. ~' ... " ... _ .... " :.; 
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Strip11ng 

Government which protected them. 

Now, those people could not be prosecuted • 

In the aase of Hiss and Chambers and th1s ap­

paratus, if before it reaohed the stp..ge of 

esp1onage, the setting up and operat1on of 

an apparatus in the Government 

whether it 1s illegal or not -

I donlt know 

A JUROR: Mr. Stripling, you indicated 

that you have exposed those people, but has 

your Committee made any suggestions for chang­

ing the laws? 

THE WITNESS: Many, s1r. 

A JUROR! Many, you say? 

THE WITNESS! That's right. 

A JUROR: The fundamental differenoe 

between your Committee and the Grand Jury, let 

us say, is that this i8 an entirely seoret 

body, and "aoanlt tell the publio what we do, 

an~·y'our Comm1ttee makes it all publio? 

. THE WITNESS: Well, the funot1on of a 

pu:l~l10 OOlBJll1ttee in Oongress - it should be 

publio ,- - in other words, they lean to publio 

188ue8'retlle~ than.private. 

A JtJJ:lOR:: Ir{.~.ther vorda. if the tao ts 

- : '~~re- broulht'- o~~. ~n'~ ·.J~ri ·room, and there' were 
,."f 

" y:l 

--- ---. Kisseloif.:.24882 
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8trlpll1l$ : 
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' . - .. . .... , 

no lndiotment II the J'IlOts 'woul~ dl., l:~ut - -

'tBE WI TRESS; ': I 'don't know whe ther 1t la', 

proper to make , the statement or not, but whe~er 
', "' 

or not an lndictmentwereto .·tlow frOm thls , , 

',T' 
t 

I 
! 

! 

" , 
i 

Grand JUry ~ -

'A JtmOR: 

\_ I~' " ' .. .. " .•. ' : ~~ 1 

Dontt m1stake me, I am not dls~ 

cusling whether or riot 'we wl111ndiot. · Perhaps 

I didn t t make m;y8e~t olear. But ln any 08se,. 

and forgetting th1s partioular oase . ~ ln any .' 
f . 

08se, under any cl~oum8tanoe8, lf no1ndlotment 
,·:1 

tqok form 1n this Jury room or any other Jur7 .· 

room, the publ10 might n~ver hear of ' the oase' 

THE WI'rNEBS; That' e right, slr. 

A JUROR: But you aotually handle ,it dlf­

ferently, and use whatever publicl ty imethoda 

you des1ret 

THE WITNESS: The Oommittee does that. 

A JUROR: If I gave any suggestion that 

we had an lndlotment here 1n mlnd, I want to 

correot that 1mmedls,tely. 

ANOTHER JUftOR: For instance, I have 

learned Just recently that the statute of l1m1-

tat10ns in espionage le'.ree years, "hioh does 

not' aeem rlgh t ' ' to me. 
Now,ls that 8ometh1ng that suoh a Oom­

ml ttee as yours VQuld takeoare of, lf they 
Kisseloff-24883 .' 
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' ..... ~- ~i· · "_"''';:'.~_'' _'''';~ ' ' ' ~<O :';- "-;-0:'''' .. - ... ~ •. ' _ 0 .. '",. ".' 

thought 1 t na oes:sary 'I 

THE WITNESS: I f4!el posl ti 'Te, ' alr, that 

as a result or the work of this Grand Jury, re­

gardless ot what, the outcome may be, ' that there 

w111 be numerous, changes in the statute 1n the 

next Oongress. 

A JUROR: That wouldn't affect the case 

here, would it"l 

THE WI'rNESS; No, 1 t wouldn It. 

BY MR. WHEARTY: 

Q You have 8lr~ady put out a report as one of 

your recoJllm'enda.tions that the statute be changed '1'1,,1 th re-

speot to es~onag6, haven't you 1 A Yes. One of our 

Comm1ttees aaked about tW9 yeRra Pogo th?t the statute be 

extended, but 1 t ,;--,as never made 18.w. 

A JUROR: When you handed that subpoena 

to Mr. Wh1t tAker Chs.mbers, to produoe everyth1ng 

thst he hs,d, hsd you the s11ghtest idea at that 

time that you were going to be supp11ed w1th all 

this information, or was it a mere w1sh on your 

part'i 

THE WITNESS: I WAS fishing. I will say 

that, but when he aaid to me that he had In-
, 

formation and he would turn it over, I was very 

opt1m1sti0, beoause when you get anything out of 

Kisseloff-24884 
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Chambers, why, I , 1h lnk 1 t we uld be worth-whlle. 
i 
1 " BY MR. DONEGAN: 
I 
! 
i Q May I ask you a questlon there, as "related to 
,I 

I Chambers' mental prooesses - - let us put lt that way - -
I ':do I understand he made no explana tloD as to why he hadn't 
I 

, I 
I 

i 
I 
'\ 
I 
i 
• 
! 

i , 
'\ I 

I 
I 

I 

told you about lt before? A I hadn't seen Mr. Chambers 

then. 

Q No, I mean at the tlme he made the statement, 

and you gave hlm tl'e subpoena, dld he make any explana t10n 

then as to why he· hadn't told you abou ~ 1 t be fore' A Oh, 

yes. 

Q, I don't th1nkwe have that. What was that 

explanatlon? A Well, M~. Nixon 1s a ' Qualter, and , Mr. 

Chambers, I belleve, has r ieoen tly beoome a Quaker ; , and' he 

looked at Mr. Nixon and he , sald, "You wl11 ~nderstand th1s.~ 

Ani then ' he told us , th~t orlg1nally, when he 

deolded to tell as much aSI :he cUd, that he debated w1thin 
i 

hls own mlnd ' for , a long tlme ~ ln faot, he sa1d, '0 I deb~ ted; 
I 

j', . 

I.a day ,a _ _ I don't know Just ' the ter'in he us ed ~ but he ' 1 

sald ,that he had, searohed hli ' soul, ' so to · speak~to. ;d.e~1de 
" . . .' 

whether or not he would do thls; and then he ' saldtha t 
.' . . 

, i 
, I 

, . .. I 

, -'ondl tlons In the world, an4,'n he 's~ld; "Ohlna, pilrtlcralarl.y I 
. ' • . ',' : ' J 

o'onvlnoedme that the on11 ~ way "that , thls, thing , oould ,e~er ' :1 

'be ' Oleared up was fo~ ' me to 'go 'all ' the :"81. ~ :, ." , ' 
.. . " \ 

Q" Was any , Que~tlonr&1led a t~ha t , tlJile~ ' .1.'tl1er . 
I"~ • 
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by Mr. Chambers, Mr. Nlxon, or whoever else was present, 

as to how he could expla1n h1s conduot 1n not produo1ng 

these dooumen ts or the lnfonnaCion aon'ta1ned in the doou­

mentsY A No, s1r, we didn't go 1nto that one b1t. 

Q When lt was before formal bodles, elther the 

CO,mmlttee or the Grand Jury - that was llot gone lnto? 

A No,slr. Of oourse. you understand that here was a 

man who was oonfesslng, and we wanted to get the lnforma­

tion, and I saw no po1nt __ 

Q Understand me. What I want to get at 1s 

80mething that w111 throw some llght on what Chambers sald 

to you or to the Committee or to anybody else, that he 

hasn I t sald to us. A No, s1r, he sald that he didn't 

w~t to do thls, belng a Quaker, but he wanted to break 

lt -

Q Mr. Strlpllng, one of the Grand Jurors has 

,gl 'V en me this newspaper here - - th1s 18 today' 8 1s sue 
l": " :' :"; .. , '. 

'<ot',THE' NEW YORK ~IMES. Deoember 9th 
; :;: , t·~·, ~, ' '. '. I 

- 'Mr. Strlp11ng 

<:'::1ihenaa1te41fhe 'bad .ever indloated where the eVidenoe 

i;:.:, :j;t;:".'Ii~.~ ~I.e 1~1'~ te4 thai it was in a oat. pla o. tor tra4ing 
j'''< . :', •• ' , ..... ::; .', :: : ' . :·;~;: .. :~.>;;2;i'~;Y:::,i,:·,>·/;, ,(, '~: ~.':;~, ': " , ' :. ','.,,' 
I ' ~:'.;·<;'·: :,;;',::t~\.·: ~})~~p'? .. e8,1f1:ttlctb,:e 014 '<t~ii(8ovlet Seoret Polioe) or other 

i;~;~)~~,,~~i'i~'\ii't~}~~i,,;,~~;~~~~Z:::l:~;~;,;~;,:t ~:~. :~ :: t:1:: ::~-
!': .... ,:,.:,': .. " "::;':":.:J,"'-I:; :~~::: ' .. expl~at~on' . A" Be 'dldn" give that, a1r •. That must' be 
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" .' . A ~Jh' .' : Dld i M~~': ·Cha~bere.a~so . a~,~'(:':,pn~ ' ! 
:. '. ... . . _ 1 ' :' > '<~: ~- ... .. . . ,,~.":-;' . : .... >' .. ': ..... >._.:.: .. " _.: .<.: ~ . ~!.' .. :.> .... ~:. > T~ :' 

· ot · the tenetSGt the ·· QUake~ · talth ;' waa ' · not<, tcF 
• ' -;' •. , ; - j :, ' " . '. . . .' " . , " • ~ '. ' ,.': ._; ':, ~, - .• ,,' . -.-

hurt~y.bod1_; ~ ., did he' ,'m8ke. 'tbat . · state~en,t~·::·' >'.' 
, ' , ,. -' :. ': . ', . . '. : . ." . ~ . 

~. _ . • '. • ,_ . f ,.j ' . - '. '._ . " .- . 
. THE WI .TNESS: ' Resaid that· he wasconslder- i 

, , '. ' - " , ' .. ~ " ' " . " '. ' ,. ) , 

· lng th.,humanelement., ·Tbat is the term he : used • 

When he testl,tled'; the 'tlrsttl'me, ln ~therworas 

Mr. Nlxon kept a'sklnghlm: all alortg~: "Well, 
, ! ' 

wb7 dldn t t ' . y:ou a,,-1. aomethlng ' abou t thi8 be't~re ;i-­

whl)lave you wa1t,ed1' or sometblng 11k~ that. and 

he ,went lnto what : x' ~". relat'ed. · 

::.lhen he aald, ' ) t~.l'e · waa a great ~truggle 
J " " " ,. 

ln bla 'own mind, becau(~e ot ·tb!e· bWll8n :ele.men't; ': ' 
I.' '. ' . '. ' 

that he !fan ted to destroy the ' con8plraay" 'o.f 
- :!. • , 

, . . 
Communlsm, but he wanted to do 1 t ,,1 ttl'out deatroy-

,I " 

· lng tbe human ail t poa:al ble; bu t be s~ld' he ' "as 

'convlnoed now that 1 t .wa. not pos a1 bleto do it. 
A JUROR: Beexoluded Hlsswhen !be sald 

he felt lt hladtit)' to d1~lge; lt.I :re'ad that 

ln th e paper. 

ANO'tBER JUROR: Dld be refer to the a ta tut e 

of 11mltatlons aa a p:r~ ·tectlon, tor them, aa s" 
. ~ . ", , 

thlng that would save 'them trom being :hurt'l 

TBE WITNi;SS: ' No, alr • . He haa never brought 

any suoh oondl tlo~ up, ' and ln my own mind all 

Kisseloff-24887 ·· 
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al:o~g, all the suspio1ons that I had that he bad 

sometJl,1ng, I bad f1gured that 1 twas beoause he 

was in so deep himself ' that he didn't ' want to 

oome out w1 th it beoause he felt he would be 

puttIngh1s neok 1n a noose. 

That was my' own impressIon, but he never 

:,;'.,' ,',: '" ,r .: 8a1d that he was ,oonoerned as to what would hap­

pen with him. 

::< I "BY MR. WHEARTI: 
,.. I' 

1 Q Mr. StrIpllng~ last Saturday, the ·4th of 
! 

. " D,ecember, Mr. Fay and I went over to your dfl0 e J and we 

;' r exam1ned the reproduotions at the prInts of these f1lms, 
: 

' 1 and at that time saw the films 'themselves. I th1nk I 

should ask you these questions, 80 that the Jury w1ll 

.., £.. 

know. Have you since turned the films, over to the F. B. I. 

tor technlcal prooessing' A No, sir'. Tha t was suppa sed 

to have been done this mo~n1ng; it may have been done by 

this time. 

Q In looking at the coples that Mr. Wheeler pro-
I 

duoed for the Grand Jury, I th1nk I recall that at least 

one drawlng ,ls not 1ncluded In the sheets that I saw - -

A ' I aB~ed Mr. Wheeler It he absolutely took everythIng, 

8.nd he ' sald he dld. If there is a diagram missing, the 

o~ly explanation I can make Is that two men from the Navy 

D'epartmen t came and a sk ad ' 11' th 81 could examine th e JJIl te­

r1al tba t vas supposed to be from the Navy. It' the7 
. , ' Kisseloff-24888 
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! , mlsplaoed something, or something lUte, that,I don I t know. 
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Q It was , 11 oommunloatlon devloe. . A That IS ' ' 

rlght. 

Q I looked ,thr.oughthe papers here, and that , 

does not seem to be here among them, and I thought lt ',,'" 

mlght have been ,an lnadvertent 01l1ss10n, and I , wanted the 

JurY to ltnowtha t full ooples wl~l b,e ~ade avallable to 

them. A I 11111 be glad to assure you, Mr. D~negan - -

BY"MR'. DONEGAN: 

Q ' I talked to y:o~ about ,thl. ,the othern1ght,', 

and I ,haven I t any queat1cut Qn 1t. A Surely. ' I a~ked 

Mr.~Wheeler I : and , hesald " he't'o'ok everythlng, but when tbe 

Bureau 'makes thel:rsets t~1, you oan get 1t. 

Q ' Well', " th$ po~nt, ~s,ttiat Mr. , Whearty ' was up 

aDd spok, to 10~, 'with Mr. ~~, a:nd. he a~w . tha t las t Sat:' 
, ' 

urdaJ.: ' I 'have no '1I:oo";l.e4g8: ot·that, ' Of oourse. 
;' ,." .. . . .. ;.', 

, ',Row I w~ldllketo allk '10u " a~uestlort, Hr ,., ' I 

'strlPl-1~, ' and perhaps 10~'; are~~t: ln~: ' pOsl tl~ll 't~an8wer 
. ' . . ... . ' . \ 

, the,quest19n, and 1t ' YOU '~11JU8t :st.ateth~t , YOU'~i-. not 
• .,' ' . ' • ."" • ' . > , 

" ' . . ' I i ' 

in ,:the 'posl tlon, ' that ,vll1 be 8a·tl·8ta~tor1. : ' " 

" ' There bas 'b8en' oon~de2!'ab;i '. p¥bll0~t1 : 'glvent~ : i 
,', " " the Oommltteeajld'the' ar8.Jl~ : Jur, "aa,to ' ~~. i t\inot1on, ' and ; 

. ' . . . . . ... . , . . 1" 

• " ,' , :." , ,'I , ' .' " " 

ther~ hils'.bl,en, the ,'~ueI5tl~~. ~~~I" up, '~,~, !'e~~renoe, .. ,to . ,1 
,. ' " ' publioheaI'1ng8,~ ' and: ,the ette~~,·on · 1;h. ' qr~,.~ inqulry ,I . 

.... tOPub~1o:he~ln~.~':, '! • ' ::, "' , , '~ \ ' . ' ,~ ';:,"" :", 'I'" 

, ' " ,. ,' . . ':: ,' .' . ", ' .. ',' " ,' '1 
' ., ,'., " · r, , . ~ . 

, ,'. ,', , "", ' . ,,' ' ,, ' .' ;" ,,':' , 1 
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IFG-44 
Str1p11ng 

Mr. MoGahey and myself appeared before your Sub­

'Committee at the Commodore Hotel on December 6th, at wh1ch 

t1me I th1nk I can state ~ and you oorrect me 1f I am not 

1, ita t1ng 1 t correotly - that the Comm1 ttee sald that they .I! 

would oooperate fully. 

Now, there has been further - - I understand that 

that was a Bub-Comm1ttee? A Yes, air. 

Q Now, there have been further hear1ngs in Wash­

ington. Are you 1n any pos1tlon to state as to what the 

Comm1ttee'e 1ntentions are with reference to publio hear­

ings, and what witnesses will be oalled? A Sir, I would 

like personally very much to tell you exactly what I know • 

. I Q But you are not 1n a p08it1on to? A I will 

I . say why. The rules of the HOUS8 of Representat1ves state 
J 

" . I speoifioally that no one, not even a Member ot Congress, 
I 
! oan divulge what takes p18,oe in an exeoutive meeting of f 

/i 
: the'Houae, or ot a House Committee, w1thout the express 

.1 

I, 'a.utlioritr,ot the House, bv a vote. 
"I " 

Now, if I ,,,ere to .tell you wMt happened yesterday 

1rithe';Oomml t tee room, when Mr. Cempbell and Mr. Fay were 

before the CO'mm1ttee, I would be'violating my oath to the 

\Bouse~ " .' 
I 

':, ItT,eli teel tht:t t I ehottld. I shall be glad to 

'- ,,:: "subiD:lt""l,t to ~e: Hoti~e, ,but, I' am /1n th8.:t .. I>081·tlon. 

'Q/~s jbu,'1'80a,.l.:l'".), q~a11f1edlJli\ ~Cillest1onbl 
; , . '. .' \ ';-""'_ ~. .... . . • _ , I , ! 

, '.~ ,". , . 

'\ ".' 

-- ~.-- ..... . 
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- • I 8t~pli~g ' 
: I 

, 
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, , 

• 

I 
I saying I didn't know Whether you were ln a position to 

answer that quest1on,and the reason I asked. the, qu~8tlon~ ! 
f . 

as I sald before the Sub-Oommlttee on Deoember 'Sth,that ... 1 the Grand Jury waa quite aonaerned, and I wa~~:I .. ;f';,i~~; 
.... I that purpose, to exPres8 the conoern of the Grs.nd ~ Jur.r, '; 

: I . but now I understand that you are not ln the post t1on' to 
i i oomment on that. A No, s,lr, I am not. 

I i MR. DONEGAN: I think the Grand Jury 'is 
; 

plann1ng to suspend now. 

(WITNESS EXCUSED) 
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